

IB a Parent Booster
Meeting Minutes
October 2, 2018

Welcome – Meeting started at 7:00 p.m.

Approval of Minutes – September 11, 2018 minutes were approved including two changes with a motion by Jennifer Carbary, seconded by Mr. Neveau; all in favor, none opposed.

Treasurer's Report – Balance is \$17,873.19. Bank corrected checks that were deposited twice.

Student Senate Report: Joanna Boykin

Correction to the tailgate time on the sign from 11:00 to 10:00. The \$250 homecoming budget is needed to purchase decorations by Ms. Kahn. Student volunteers for setup and cleanup will be awarded service hours. Tickets will be on sale next week for \$35 and the following week for \$40. Guest forms should be completed and ticket prices are the same as students.

Old Business

Conferences are scheduled for October 11 from 11:30-2:30 and 4:30-8:30. The chair for this event is Denise Zanke. Food will be available to purchase and dues will be collected also. Signup genius emails were sent Wednesday, October 3, 2018.

Powderpuff game is scheduled for October 13 at IAM at 1:00p.m., with the tailgate starting at 10:00a.m. An email was sent out for volunteers for the tailgate as well as a link to purchase Lady Phoenix fan gear. Students from Key Club and NHS are making posters and will be awarded services hours for their work. Joanna Boykin to inquire if the band will be playing at the game. Tables and tents were offered by Kelley Skillin and our President Jen Carbary will bring nametags to make it easier to introduce parents and students.

Homecoming is October 27 at Shelby Gardens. The chair for this event is Manuela Valenti. A signup genius was sent out for 8 parent chaperones. The chaperones need criminal background checks in order to volunteer. Joanna Boykin to confirm what time we can get into the hall on Friday to decorate.

New Business

Teacher requests were completed and Jen Carbary distributed copies of the submissions totaling \$4,555, which is \$555 over the budgeted amount. After a discussion it was agreed that the Boosters would provide funds for all of the requests. Jen Carbary motioned to approve the expenditure and it was seconded by Scott Kemmerling.

Fundraising was discussed. Boosters cannot sell apparel because Student Senate does. In the past Boosters have sold IB Booster t-shirts only. Jill DeJesus will head merchandise sales for items such as decals, water bottles and pop sockets. These items will be ready for sale in November so that parents can purchase for the holidays.

Restaurant nights (Chipotle) were discussed as another fundraiser. Mr. Neaveau offered to organize a night as well as Kelley Skillin and Christina Willson, and Joe Rice.

Student events such as the end of the year picnic and Cedar Pointe were discussed. Joanna informed us that Student Senate is interested in a Cedar Pointe trip. In previous years we coordinated with MST and Jill DeJesus will contact them to discuss. The trip usually takes place the Monday after the last day of school (June 14, 2019). Chaperones will be needed and Christie has volunteered.

There is also student interest in the end of year picnic. It is held the last day of school and will be at Dodge Park. Dodge Park reservations begin in January 2019.

Senior Committee Update

Senior Committee chair Lori Deal had to leave so Jen Carbary gave an update. Prom will be held in April and we are awaiting a date from Mr. Spear. The two venues are ConCorde Inn, which is where it was held last year and Greystone Golf Course (2017). There was also discussion about the all-night party to be held at Zap Zone. Corporate sponsors will help defray the costs.

Other Discussion Items

Jill DeJesus indicated that Mr. Layson is interested in putting together a "parent directory." A website blast will be utilized to gather this information. It will be useful when planning the Alumni Banquet. Mr. Layson also indicated that he would like to make the banquet "more fun" and lower the cost. Another idea is creating an alumni network. Jill will further discuss with Mr. Layson and possibly involve students so they can get CAS hours.

Mrs. Beebe will be holding a Sounding Board meeting on October 9, 2018 at 1:00 p.m. Parents are encouraged to reach out to Mrs Beebe if you are interested.

Meeting adjourned 8:26pm with motion by Jill DeJesus and seconded by Joe Rice.